From: tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au [tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2013 11:44 AM

To: MACDONALD Debbie-Jo

Subject: RE: Further information request for MLA70477

Attachments: Confirmation of notification prior to access.pdf; Infrastructure Mining Lease Application 70477 Access
Road 29Aug2012.pdf; MLA70477_Amendment MLA Form 15.pdf; MLA70477_Restricted Area.pdf; retrosepctive
entry notice and email re prior consent.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Debbie-Jo,

| believe the information was sent by post but in any event, please see attached required information in response to your letter
dated 15 October 2013.

Please let me know if you require anything further.

Thanks

Tom

Thomas Northcott

Legal Manager

Jellinbah Resources Pty Ltd
GPO Box 374
Brisbane QId 4001 Australia

@ Phone: +61 7 3877 6702

@ Mebielp4¢6) (Pkrsonal information (mobile)

Fax: +617 3221 7119

DA e-mail ; tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au

%  www.jellinbah.com.au

From: MACDONALD Debbie-Jo <debbie-Jo.Macdonald@dnrm.gld.gov.au>
To: "tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au™ <tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au>

Date: 12/11/2013 09:55 AM

Subject: RE: Further information request for MLA70477

Hi Tom,

No, | haven't received anything. Has the information been sent?
Cheers

Debbie-Jo MacDonald

Principal Mining Registrar Assessment, Coal Resource Management Centre
Telephone 07 4936 0364cip4tiée Personal informatibiagsohilde 07 4936 0375
Email debbie-jo.macdonald@dnrm.gld.gov.au

www.dnrm.gld.gov.au  www.mines.industry.qld.gov.au
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Department of Natural Resources & Mines

Building E, 25 Yeppoon Road, Parkhurst QLD 4702
PO Box 3679, Red Hill Rockhampton QLD 4701

From: tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au [mailto:tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2013 9:00 AM

To: MACDONALD Debbie-Jo
Subject: Re: Further information request for MLA70477

Hi Debbie-Jo

| just wanted to check that you received the further information requested for MLA704777?
Kind regards

Tom

Thomas Northcott

Legal Manager

Jellinbah Resources Pty Ltd

GPO Box 374

Brisbane QId 4001 Australia

Phone : +61 7 3877 6702

Mobdeh4pal §9)Personal information (mobile)
Fax : +61 7 3221 7119

e-mail : tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au
www.jellinbah.com.au

@@Wﬁ) B)

The information in this_email together with any attachments is_ intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain_confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any confidentiality/privilege by your
inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, unless as
a necessary part of Departmental business.

IT you have_received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this message
and” any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network.
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| S Fw: Notice of Entry for MDI 303 on Lot 4 on CNS382
i Tom Northcott + Alex.Grundy 25/09/2012 04:12 PM

Dear Alex

As previously discussed during lodgement of MLA70477, please see below confirmation from BMA
regarding access.

Kind regards

Thomas Northcott
Legal Manager

Jellinbah Resources Pty Ltd
GPO Box 374

Brisbane Qld 4001 Australia
@ Phone: +617 3877 6702

W Mettiigpa( 6) Personal information (mobile)
4 Fax: +61732217119

4] e-mail:  tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au

@  www.jellinbah.com.au

From "Crowther, Helen" <Helen.Crowther@bhpbilliton.com>

To. "tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au" <tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au>
Date: 25/09/2012 03:44 PM

Subjectl: Notice of Entry for MDI 303 on Lot 4 on CNS382

Hi Tom,

I'm still working on the draft CCA for data access for the work planned in MDL 303. | hope to have
this to you tomorrow.

However as requested please accept, for the purpose of notifying the Mining Registrar, this email as
confirmation that the holders of Lot 4 on CNS382 accept the retrospectively issued Notice of Entry
for the period 01/04/2012 to 31/08/2012 (NB. the notice issued stated 31/08/2013, but since
consent was not requested for a longer period | have assumed it was simply a typo).

Thanks...H

AHP Bilkiton Mitsuhishl Alliance

Helen Crowther
Advisor Tenements

BHP Billiton Mitsubishi Alliance - BMA

Level 32 Riparian Plaza | 71 Eagle Street | Brisbane Qld 4000

GPO Box 1389 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: +61 7 3329 2392 | E: helen.crowther@bmacoal.com | W: http://www.bhpbilliton.com/
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Rﬁlase

N\ Queensland
LY Government

ML No.
(Office Use Only)

Mines ABN 24 830 236 406

APPLICATION FOR MINING LEASE

Section 245

OFFICIAL USE ONLY

MLNo .
—___PARTA

. Racaiﬁad AT

Received BY

" TIME
AM

DATE .

I CoPM

— SCL (Question 14]

O sct NOT APPLICABLE

N EI SCL Assessment Application

PART B

Documsnl accepted asan
“application for a Mining

" -Leasein accordance with
‘section 81 of the Mineral
Resources. ngufaﬂon '
2003; :

A Mlning Reglétrar

-'(SIGNATURE}
-DATE ~ /. _,f_ _

FEE Paid [ RECEIPT no.

PART c

' ENTERED on register by
_-_(SIGNA_TURE) :

DATE [ |

' GUIDE FOR

APPLICANTS
Befpre maklng an application you are

" required to mark out the land

proposed for the mining lease. For
the manner of marking out, refer to
sections 240 and 241 of the Mineral
Resotircas Act 1989.

Question 1.1

Specify company name or surname of
applicant(s).

Question 1.2 '

Specify given name(s) of applicant(s).
Question 1.3

If a company, what Is the Australian
Company Number (ACN)?

15-056

Mineral Resources Act 1989
Form Number MRA-16 Version Number 8

The completed original plus two copies of this application and any attachments mustbe
submitted with the prescribed fee at the Office of the Mining Registrar for the mining district in
which the land Is situated.

The document submitted must first be accepted by the Mining Registrar as an application for a
mining lease under the provisions of section 81 of the Mineral Resources Regulation 2003

before registration.

Note: A document containing information that is false or misleading may attract a maximum
penalty of 200 penally units.

If form is to be completed by hand please print clearly in ink and use block letters.

1. APPLICANT(S) DETAILS

Company Name/Surname 11

Given Name(s)

ACN (if company)

Company Name/Surname 1.4

Given Name(s)

ACN (if company)

If Tenant in Common, specify share or interest -

Company Name/Surname 1.1

Given Name(s)

ACN (if company)

If Tenant in Common, specify share or interest -

Company Name/Surname 141

Given Name(s)

Bowen Basin Coal Pty Ltd

1.2

1.3 | 065 321 440

If Tenant in Common, specify share or interest - Percentage | 14 | 100.00 %
1.2
1.3
Percentage | 1.4 0.00 %
1.2
1.3
Percentage | 1.4 0.00 %
1.2
File B Page 4 of 25




NP

ity
..‘l!;‘:

ACN (if company)

Tenancy

Nominated Person

Address

Phone Number

Fax Number

13

If Tenant in Common, specify share or interest - Percentage | 1.4 000 %
Total Percentage 1.5 [ 100.00 %
16 | Tenants in Common [] |JointTenants  []
1.7 MI’; Timothy O'Brien
1.8 | Jellinbah Resources Pty Ltd
GPO Box 374
Brisbane QLD 4001
1.9 | (07) 38776700
110 | (07) 32217119
1.11 | tobrien@)jellinbah.com.au

E-mail

2. PRE-REQUISITE TENURE DETAILS

What pre-requisite tenure do you hold over this area?

Tick Number(s) Expiry Date(s)
2.4 | Prospecting Permit ] I
. Mineral | Coal
2.2 | Exploration Permit(s) |:| |:| I
Mineral Development Mineral | Coal
23 Licence(s) D ] 303 3170812012
Conditionally surrendered
24 | Mining Claim L] h
Conditionally surrendered :
28 Mining Lease D I

Is the land applied for situated within an area of an Exploration Permit for Mineral or
Coal, a Geothermal tenure or a Mineral Development Licence, which you are not the

holder?
26 [[1 YEs@otoQ27) NO (go to Q 3.1)
Tick Number(s) Expiry Date(s)
] ] Mineral | Coal '
27 | Exploration Permit(s) D D [
2g Mineral Development Mineral | Coal ;o
“ | Licence(s) ]| [
Geothermal Exploration
29 | permit D Fo

File B
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3. APPLICATION DETAILS
What was the date and time the land was marked out?
) ) X] AM
3.1 | DATE; 13/08/2012 3.2 | TIME: 10:00 D PM
Term applied for: 3.3 30 years

Provide detailed reasons the term applied for.

3.4 | The mining lease if granted will allow the continued production of coal from the
Lake Vermont Coal Mine. It is likely that the opencut coal resource on ML
70331 and future extensions will be depleted at about the time this mining
lease would expire if granted for 30 years.

Size of area applied for | 3.8 4526 ha

Provide detailed reasons for the area and shape of the land applied for.

3.6

The application area will be used for infrastructure facilities and services for the
contiguous Lake Vermont Mine on ML 70331. The facilities will include

codisposal areas for waste coal materials, topsoil stockpiles and spoil dumps.

What is the general locality of this application?

3.7

Approximately sixteen (16) kilometres north-east of Dysart township.

What is the name of the Mining Lease? (If any)

3.8

L.ake Vermont West

What is the local government area(s) in which the land applied for is situated?

3.9

Isaac Regional Counci

Specify the minerals and/or purpose for which this mining lease is sought?

3.10

Coal Mining

Is the application solely for infrastructure facilities associated with mining? (e.g.
Workshops, administration buildings)

31

<] YEs [] no

15-056
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4. RESTRICTED LAND

Are there any permanent buildings or relevant features within the boundaries of the
land applied for or within the prescribed distances laterally of the boundaries?

4. ] VYES(gotoQ42 [ ] NO(gotoQ51)

What are those permanent buildings or relevant fixtures?

42 | Adam

Do you have the written consent of the owner(s) of the land containing those
permanent buildings or relevant fixtures to the land being applied for in the mining
lease?

43 [] YES(attachcopy) []  NO(see below)

Please note: Consent muét be lodged with the Mining Registrar prior to close of
objections.

5. RESERVE LAND

Is the application over land the surface of a reserve?

5.1 [[] YES(gotoQ52 NO (go to Q 6.7)

Do you have written consent of the owner(s) of the reserve?

5.2 [] YES(otQ@s? [] NO(otoQ53)

If yes — please attach a copy of consent.

If NO, what action has been taken to obtain such written consent?

6.3

Please note; Consent must be lodged with the Mining Registrar prior to close of
objections. -

6. BACKGROUND LAND TENURE DETAILS

Describe the land parcels that are the subject of the application for mining lease:

Lot Number 61 | 4 Plan Number | 8.2 | CNS382

Land Tenure Type | 6.3 | Freehold

Current Usage | 6.4 | Cattle grazing and coal mining

File B Page 7 of 25



Owner's Name | 6.6

QCT Mining Pty Ltd,

BHP Coal Pty Ltd

QCT Investment Pty Ltd,

Mitsubishi Development Pty Ltd,

BHP Queensland Coal Investments Pty Ltd,

Owner's Address

6.6 | C/- Tenement Officer

GPO Box 1389

Lot Number 6.1

Land Tenure Type

Current Usage | 84

Owner's Name | 6.5

Owner's Address

Lot Number 6.1

Land Tenure Type

Current Usage | 64

Owner's Name | 6.5

Owner's Address

Lot Number 6.1

Land Tenure Type

Current Usage | 64

Owner's Name | 6.5

Owner's Address

Brisbane Qld 4001

Plan Number | 6.2
6.3
6.6

Plan Number | 6.2
63
6.6

Plan Number | 6.2
6.3
6.6

Describe the land parcels over which access to the application for mining lease is

required:

File B



15-056

Lot Number 61 |1 ’ Plan Number

6.2 | SP190747

Land Tenure Type 6.3 | Freehold

Current Usage 6.4 | Coal Mining

Owner's Name 6.6

Marubeni Coal Pty Ltd, Coranar (Australia) Pty Ltd,

Jellinbah Group Pty Ltd, CHR Vermont Pty Ltd

Owner's Address 8.6 | C/- Jellinbah Group, L7 12 Creek St Brisbane QLD

Lot Number | 6.4 Plan Number | 6.2
Land Tgnure Type 6.3
Current Usage 6.4
Owner's Name | 6.5

~ Owner's Address 6.6

7.

COMPENSATION AGREEMENT DETAILS

Is a compensation agreement required?

71

YES(got0Q81) [] NO(gotoQ7.2)

Why

is a compensation agreement not required?

7.2

8.

LOCATION DESCRIPTION

Describe the location of the Reference/Start Point of the land applied for.

8.1

Refer to Attachment A

In which corner of the lease is the Datum Post located?

8.2

Refer to Attachment A

Describe the connection from the Reference/Start Point to the Datum Post:

File B : Page 9 of 25
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Commencing from the reference start

point:

at a bearing of
at a bearing of
at a bearing of
at a bearing of
at a bearing of
at a bearing of

at a bearing of

8.4

8.4

8.4

84

84

8.4

8.4

to the Datum Post.

8.3

for a distance of
fora d‘istance of
for a distance of
for a distance of
for a distance of
for a distance of

for a distance of

8.5 metres,
8.5 metres,
8.5 metres,
8.5 metres,
8.6 metres,
8.6 metres,
8.6 metres,

What are the markings on all the posts? (Initials and surname of one applicant or
company initials and Date)

8.6 | BBC

13- &-20(2.

9. EXTERNAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Describe the external boundaries of the land applied for in this application.

Commencing from the datum post: |

at a bearing of | 9.1 See Attached | for a distance of | 9.2 m,
to | 9.3 thence
at a bearing of | 9.1 for a distance of | 9.2 m,
to | 9.3 thence
at a bearing of | 9.1 for a distance of | 9.2 m,
to| 93 thence
at a bearing of | 9.1 for a distance of | 9.2 m,
to | 9.3 thence
at a bearing of | 9.1 for a distance of | 9.2 m,
to | 9.3 thence
at a bearing of | .1 for a distance of | 9.2 m,
to | 9.3 thence
at a bearing of | 8.1 for a distance of | 9.2 m,
to | 9.3 thence
at a bearing of | 941 for a distance of | 9.2 m,
File B Page 10 of 25
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15-056

back to the point of commencement.

10. INTERNAL BOUNDARY CONNECTION AND DESCRIPTION

Is there an existing mining tenure (or prior application for grant of a mining tenure)

wholly within this application?

101 [l YES@otoa@102) NO (go to Q 11)
Provide the tenure details of existing mining tenure:
10.2 Tick Number(s) Explry Date(s)
Mining Claim ] I
Mining Lease [] IR
I | Coal
Mineral Development Licence(s) Mml:elra EI I

Describe the connection from the Commencement Point of this application to the
Datum Post/commencement point of the interior tenure.

From the Commencement Point | 10.3 of this application

at a bearing of | 10.4 for a distance of | 10.5 m,
to | 10.6 thence
at a bearing of | 10.4 for a distance of | 10.5 m,
to | 10.6 thence
at a bearing of | 10.4 for a distance of | 10.5 m,
to | 10.6 thence
at a bearing of | 10.4 for a distance of | 10.5 m,

to the Datum Post/Commencement Point of the interior tenure.

Describe the external boundaries of the interior tenure referred to above.
From the Datum Post / Commencement Point in the

10.7

corner of the interior tenure

at a bearing of | 10.8 for a distance of | 10.9 m,
to | 10.10 thence
at a hearing of | 10.8 for a distance of | 10.9 m,
to | 10.10 thence
at a bearing of | 10.8 for a distance of | 10.9 m,
to | 10.10 thence
at a bearing of | 10.8 for a distance of | 10.8 m,

back to the Datum Post/Commencement Point of the interior tenure,

File B
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11. SURFACE AREA CONNECTION AND DESCRIPTION

1.1 Whole @oo@17.2) || Partiooartz [ ] Nil@gotQ1t12)

Why is surface area required?

11.2 | Access to all parts of the mining lease is requred in order to construct and
operate the infrastrucure which will service the mine on the contiguous mining
lease. Infrastructure will include co-disposal of waste coal materials,
accommodation and stockpiles of overburden and topsoil.

Whole (go to Q 12) Part (go to Q 11.3)

11.3 | If part - what area is required? ha (goto Q 11.4)

15-056 File B Page 12 of 25
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Describe the connection from a Datum Post of this application to the initial corner of

the surface area.

Commencing from the Datum Post located at | 11.4

at a bearing of | 11.6 for a distance of | 11.6 | m,
to | 11.7 thence
at a bearing of | 11.6 for a distance of | 11.8 m,
to | 11.7 | thence
at a bearing of | 11.6 for a distance of | 11.6 m,
to | 1.7 thence
at a bearing of | 11.6 for a distance of | 11.6 m,

to the initial corner of the surface area.

Describe the Surface Area of the land being applied for:

From the initial corner of the surface area | 11.8

at a bearing of | 11.9 for a distance of | 11.10 m,
to | 11.1 thence
at a bearing of | 11.9 for a distance of | 11.10 m,
to | 11.11 thence
at a bearing of | 11.9 for a distance of | 11.10 m,
to | 11.1 thence
at a bearing of | 11.8 for a distance of | 11.10 - m,
to [ 11.1 thence
ata bearihg of | 11.9 for a distance of | 11.10 m,
to | 1.1 thence
at a bearing of | 1.8 for a distance of | 11.10 m,

back to the point of commencement.

for in this application.

If no surface area is required, give details of the adjoining granted mining
11.12 | lease(s) held by you that will enable you to gain access to the area applied

Mining Lease Number(s)

Holder Name(s)

File B
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12. ACCESS LAND DETAILS

Is access to this mining lease via a dedicated road that is within or abutting the
mining lease area?

124 [] YES(ot@122 NO (go to Q 12.3)

What is the description of the dedicated road to be used for access?

12.2

What is the description of the access?

Width of Access required | 12.3 25 metres
What is the description of the start'point?

124 | Access will be from ML 70331 which is contiguous with the proposed Lake
Vermont West mining lease. S'ee = Aitaciact  Plan

What is the description of the end point?

12.5 | Various points within the ML = ¥'€2  atiaclecd plan

Commencing from the start point, thence along the centreline at a bearing of

12,6 for a distance of | 12.7 m, | thence at a bearing of
12.6 for a distance of | 12.7 m, | thence at a bearing of
12,6 for a distance of | 12.7 m, | thence at a bearing of
12,6 for a distance of | 12.7 m, | thence at a bearing of
12.6 for a distance of | 12.7 m, | thence at a bearing of
12,8 for a distance of | 12.7 m, | thence at a bearing of
i 12,6 for a distance of | 12.7 m, | thence at a bearing of
; _
| 12.6 for a distance of | 12.7 m, | thence at a bearing of
‘ 12.6 for a distance of | 12.7 m, | thence at a bearing of
12.6 for a distance of | 12.7 m, tol the end point.
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GUIDE FOR - 13. NATIVE TITLE

APPLICANTS , )

. Do you believe that the application area (including any access land) is over land
Question 13 . tenures that may be subject to Native Title?
Cul'lm:ﬂia_nr.a:f wg‘the native title :

islons of the Commonweal

Natve Tite Act 1683t mot | 184 [] YES@ta2 [X] NO(otQl4
necessary on land where native title
is taken to have been extinguished _
(e. 'exclusive’ land tenures). If the land applied for is over land tenures where native title may still exist, is the land

However, if you wish to Include in applied for subject to an Indigenous Land Use Agreement (ILUA)?

your application land that may be
subject to native title (l.e. ‘non- X
enguawa' land (énura(s}, you must 13.2 D YES - [ nw~o
.comply wit? the r::i::nl n:tﬁ;l:;e -
pracedure lrresp asto er
or not a native title clalm has been 14. STRATEGIC CROPPING LAND
lodged over the area. :
Is the application area over land designated as potential or decided Strategic Cropping
Question 14 Land (SCL)?
Appllcaﬁoﬁs“wer lam:lf Iocsattteadie \;]flhln
the Trigger Map area for Strategic
Cropping Landpra'quire compliance YES . D NO
with the provisions of the Sirafegic

Cropping Land Act 2011. More

nformat '
{5,;,,';‘,19 o adgoran T 16. SIGNATURES

Question 15.1 IWe: ‘ ' i
Enter the name of place where the * solemnly sincerely and truly declare that the information provided in this form
application was signed, the day of the is true and correct. . |
ﬁ“‘:g'f;;‘d-"';m: ;“';'h“:’;'l and the year when = understand that any false or misleading information may attract a maximum |
. ) penalty of 200 penalty units. i
Question 15.2 :
“Insert full name of the applicant(s). *a ;
o 151 | Si i . .-
Question 15.3 Signed at Brisbane  this 1 3 day of August ,2012 i
Signature of applicant(s).
Question 1.4 16.2 TIMOTHY CHARLES O'BRIEN serva (G EISORIRIOMAN0N (scpture)
Insert full name of Witness. A .
Question 16.5 comMbA~Y ¢ A
Signature of Witness. - )
o . 16.2 .
_ Exgcutlon of Documents by Qénip on (sighature)
an Agent

If an agent or the holder of a power of
attorney Is signing a document,

required to be lodged by an Act, on 16.2 16.3
behalf of another, the agent or holder ) )
- of the power of attorney must -

produce current, written evidence of
thelr authority to act at the time of
lodgement. TN

All of the holders of the tenure MUST 15.2 163
execute the appointment of agentor - ' :
the power of attorney for the
appointment or power of attorney to
be effactive. A company signing an

appointment of agent or power of .
aﬂgmey must dogso in accordance Full name and title of Applicant(s) Signature of Applicant(s)
with the corparation law and/or the

articles of assoclation of the 15.4 THC’MAf FIT NORTHCoTT 15:54p4( nature)
company. - E—

Full name of Witness Signature ot ¢ faeds
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GUIDE FOR
APPLICANTS

Question 16.1
Tick the appropriate boxes to Indicate
compliance.

Question 16.2
Tick the appropriate boxes to indicate
compliance.

An annual fee must accompany new
applications for Level 1 or Levsl 2
mining projects.

Refer to the DERM's Website
www.derm.ald.gov.au for
prescribed/annual fee amounts and
approprlate application forms.

Question 16.3

if the application Is for the purposa of
mining for coal or oil shale or a
specific purpose (coal or oil shale),

" you must ensure the additional

accompaniments are lodged wﬂh the
appllcal!on

. You must determine whether any part

of the application area of your Mining
Lease Is within the tenure area-of a
pre-existing petroleum lease or
authority to prospect.

“Refer to section 7AA of the Mineral
. Resources Act 1989.

If o, separate applications may need
to be lodged.

l!lnlng lease (coal] maans a mining
lease for coal, whether or not the
lease apeciﬁes any other niineral to
be mined, and whether or not the
lease i$ for any additional purpose.

Mlnlug lease (oll shale) means a
mining lease for oll shale, whether or
riot the lease specifies any other
mineral to be mined, and whether or
riot the lease is for any addnional
purpose.

Specmc purpose mining lease
{coal or oll shale) means.a mining
lease, other than a mining lease (coal
or oll shale), granted under section
234(1)(b), if the purposes for which it
Is granted include a purpose t that is
associated with, arises from or

‘promotes the acliwly of coal or oll

shale mining.
Speclﬂe purpose mining lease (oll

.shale) means a mining lease, other

than a mining lease (ol shale),
granted under section 234(1)(b), if
the purposes for which it is granted
include a purpose that is assoclated

“with, arises from or promotes the

activity of oil shale mining.

Departmental Guidelines for initial
and later development plans are
avallable at

www.mines.industry.qld.gov.au.

15-056

16. ACCOMPANIMENTS

16.1 The following must accompany this form:

Tick

o]

¢ A statement:
o Outlining the mining program proposed, outlining its

method of operation, and providing an indication of
when operations are expected to start; or

If a mining program is not proposed, outline the use
proposed for the land and provide an indication of when
the proposed use is to start; and

(Note: The above information is not required if, under part 7AA, if your
application includes a proposed development plan that complies with the
initial development plan requirements)

Of proposals for infrastructure requirements necessary
to enable the mining program to proceed, or additional
activities to be carried on to work out the infrastructure
requirements; and

Specifying the estimated human, technical and financial
resources proposed to be committed for the term of the
lease.

¢ A statement detailing the applicant's financial and technical
resources however separate from the statements mentioned
above.

Q
o]

. 0O

e Sketch map(s) or other graphic representation setting out:

the boundaries of the land the subject of this application;
proposed surface area, _

location of datum post and start/reference point;

the .proposed access; and

any Mining Claim, Mineral Development Licence or
Mining Lease (or application for grant of same) wholly
within the land sought.

¢ Proof of identity of the Applicant(s)

X

¢ The prescribed application fee

X

16.2 Department of Environment and Resource Management requirements:

e A completed application form

o The prescribed fee/s

| X

16.3 Coal or Oil Shale applications require the following additional
accompaniments:

» Aproposed development plan which complies with the initial
development plan requirements (sections 318DT and 318DV)
and the requirements of either A, B, C or D below.

}x‘

» Prescribed development plan fee
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A. If the application is within an area of an authority to prospect for
petroleum and is being made jointly with, or with the consent of
the authority to prospect holder, the following must be lodged:

o A Coal Seam Gas (CSG) Statement;

o Other information that addresses the CSG assessment
criteria; and

I R O

o  Wiritten consent (if applicable) or

B. If the application is within an area of an authority to prospect for
petroleum and is being made other than jointly with, or with the
consent of the authority to prospect holder, the following must
be lodged: '

o A'Coal Seam Gas (CSG) Statement;

o Other information that addresses the CSG assessment
criteria; and

o Written consént (if applicable) or

X

O X

C. Ifthe application is within an area of a petroleum lease and is
being made other than jointly with, or with the consent of the
lease holder, the following must be lodged: . |:|

o A Coal Seam Gas (CSG) Statement or

D. If the application is within an area of a petroleum lease and is
being made jointly with the petroleum leaseholder, the following
must be lodged: l:l

o ACoal Seam Gas (CSG) Statement.

16.4 Additional accompaniments for applications overlapping with a GHG tenure
issued under the GHG Act:

* A GHG Statement that complies with section 318ELAS. D
= Other information that addresses the GHG assessment criteria D
(section 318ELAR(2).

Disclaimer

The Queensland Government is collecting information provided on this form for the purposes of assessing the suitability of your application for
mining lease and maintain the public searchable register under the Mineral Resources Act 1989 (‘the Act’). This information is authorised by
sections 245 and 387 of the Act. Some or all of this information may be provided to other agencies of the Queensiand Government for the issuing of
an environmental authority, to make register searches, extracts or copies under section 3878 of the Act, or to make other approvals as required
under the Act. Your personal information will not otherwise be disclosed to any other third party without your consent, unless authorised or required

by law.
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SC

Pl

Jellinbah ¥ Group
22 August 2012

Manager Business Development
BHP Billiton Mitsubishi Alliance
L23, Riparian Plaza, 71 Eagle St
Brisbane Qld 4000

Attention: Sean Hanrahan

Dear Sean,
RE: Notices of Entry for Lot 4 on CNS382
Please find enclosed:
1. Retrospective Entry Notice for Preliminary Activities on Private Land for the period 1 April
2012 to 31 August 2012; and

2. Entry Notice for Preliminary Activities on Private Land for the period 1 September 2012 to

1 February 2013.

As discussed previously, can the Landowner please consent to the activities provided in the NOE

for the period 1 April 2012 to 31 August 2012,

Please contact me on 07 3877 6207 if you have any questions.

Kind regards

nature)

Thomas Northcott
Legal Manager

‘s

Lake Vermont Resources Pty Ltd ABN 28 114 286 841
Level 7, 12 Creek Street Brisbane Q 4000 Australia
GPO Box 374 Brigbane Q 4001 Australia
Telephone: +61 (07) 3877 6700 Facsimile: +61 (07) 3221 7119
Waebsite: www.jellinbah.com.au
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Queensland
Government , Mines ABN 59020 847 651

Entry notice for preliminary activities on private land
Form Number MINES-01 Version Number 3

This notice Is used to enter private land to carry out preliminary activities. Section 163 of the Mineral Resources Act 1989, saction 211 of the Geothermal
Energy Act 2010 , section 278 of the Greenhouse Gas Storage Act 2009, section 78L of the Petroloum Act 1923 and section 495 of the Petroleum and

Gas (Production and Safety) Act 2004 requires the holder of a exploration tenement, petroleum authority, Gresnhouse Gas authority
and geothenmal tenure to give owners and occupiers of land an entry notice.

PartA

Tenure Details: MINERAL DEVELOPMENT LICENCE 303
Registered holders of the tenure:

BOWEN BASIN COAL PTY LTD
For further detalls regarding this notice, nlaaao-canlact the local tenure
contact via the details provided below, or your lacal minlng reglstrar,
lls: Local Tenure Contact Detals:
Name: QCT Mining Ply Ltd, QCT Investment Pty Ltd, Mitsubishi Name: Tom Northcott

Development Pty Ltd, BHP Queensland Coal Investments
Pty Ltd, BHP Coal Pty Ltd

Company: Bowen Basin Coal C/- Jellinbah Group Pty Ltd

Address:  GPO Box 7863 Address: GPO Box 374
Suburb: Brisbane Suburb: Brisbane ) !
State: QLD Postcode: 4001 State: QLo Postcode: 4001 '
Phone; (07) 38776702 Mobile:
Fax:
Email: tnorhcott@jellinbah.com.au

Land parcels proposed to be entered:
Lot 4 on CNS382

Period of Entry:  01/04/2012 to 31/08/2013
The following documents are attached:

auached Praviously provided

A copy of land access code

A copy of relevant environmental authority

documentation A copy of tenure instrument/authority D E
A copy of the code of practice made under Act that applies to the authorised activities N/A

Signature of holder or . Date { [
authorised person: Full Name Timothy O’Brien Signateepa( 6!2&8ignature) 22/ 81

Part B (Owner or occupler endorsement (if applicable))

ilwe being the owner or occupier of the land, hereby:
D Consent a shorter period for this entry notice to be served upon mefus.

|:| Consent to a longer period than 6 or 12 months for the entry period.

Signature of Owner
org()ocupiar: Full Name Signature Date

" .Page 190f.25 -
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1
g

Réléase

Pro

ad Activities:

Activity

When

Where

Surveying and related survey activities and environmental

Activities to be undertaken at various

On lot 4 on CNS382 within the

activities times throughout the notice period  |boundaries on MDL303.
1
|
i
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\ Queensland
Goverpment Mines ABN 60 020847 651

Entry notice for preliminary activities on private land
Form Number MINES-01  Version Number 3

This notice Is used to enter private land to carry out preliminary activitles. Section 163 of the Mineral Resources Act 1989, sectlon 211 of the Geothermal
Enargy Act 2010, section 278 of the Greenhouse Gas Storage Act 2009, sectlon 78L of the Pafroleum Act 1923 and section 495 of the Pefroleum and

Gas (Production and Safaty) Act 2004 requires the halder of a exploration tenement, petroleum authority, Greenhouse Gas authority
and geothermal tenure to give owners and occupiers of land an entry notice.

Part A
Tenure Detalls: MINERAL DEVELOPMENT LICENCE 303

' Reglstered holders of the tenure:
BOWEN BASIN COAL PTY LTD
"For further detalls regalﬂlhn this notice, please contact the local fenure
contact via the defalls provided below, or your local mining reglstrar.
Landowner or Ocgupler Detalls: Local Tenure Contact Defails:
Name: QCT Mining Pty Ltd, QCT Investment Ply Ltd, Mitsubishi Name: Tom Northcott
Development Pty Ltd, BHP Queensland Coal Investments )
Pty Ltd, BHP Coal Pty Ltd )
Company:  Bowen Basin Coal G/- Jellinbah Group Pty Ltd '
i
Address:  GPO Box 7863 Address:  GPOBox 374 '
Suburb:  Brisbane Suburb: Brisbane _ ' :
State: QLD Postcode: 4001 State: aLb Postcode: 4001 |
Phone: (07) 38776702 Mobile: . ,
. Email: tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au :
Land parcels proposed to be entered: o
Lot 4 on CNS382
Perlod of Entry: 01/09/2012 to 01/02/2013
The following documents are attached:
Previously
Aftached provided
A copy of land access code
A copy of relevant environmental authority documentation '
A copy of tenure instrument/authority D Izl
A copy of the code of practice made under Act that applies to the authorised activities N/A

Signature of holder ) . . )
cihereassomon * Futkame o, O ‘Rrie, S - FERSTINGE  sovwwe) 20 - p- 13

Part B (Owner or occupler endorsement (If applicable))

I/we being the owner or occupier of the land, hereby:
|:| Consent a shorter period for this entry notice to be served upon me/fus.

‘___] Consent to a longer period than 6 or 12 months for the entry period.

Slgnature of Owner
or Occupler: Full Name Slgnature ) Date

Privacy and Disclalmer

Tha ) G is ucilacting il ion provided on Whis form 13 uzed o assoss tha svilabilily of your notica cnd mi

(MRA), (he Greantionse Ges Slorege Aol 2009 (GHGY, tha Geetiamnel Enzrgy Act 2010 (GEQ). the Pabiolown Aot 1023 (PAYS

Iufarvaation is auihorizsd by seclions 5 and 287 ol tha MRA, seolions 270 end 559 of ihe GHG, secllons 210 and 2530 of lio

Soraa o ol f iis Inforination moay 1o provi i Quzznaland Covarnmeant for tha izsufng of en cnvin 2
SRS, O 870 of (i fRA, seclion 392 of tive GHG. o2etion 280 of o CLO, soelk

anthorized b maka reg i L
prisonal infaation will net el any atier i pary viihoal your canzent, enless culhorised or requirct! by law

2 register e e Minoral Resoweas Act 1909
i Cas (Production and Safoly) Aot 2004 [FRG), Vs
el B0A o L PATE23, 3.
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P Activities:

Activity

.|When

Where

activities

Surveying and related survey activities and environmental monitoring

Activities to be undertaken at various
times throughout th notice period

On lot 4 on CNS382 within the
boundarles on MDL303.

15-056
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Page 1 of 2

RE: land access for ML Area on Lake Vermont property
Hanrahan, Sean S

to:

tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au

20/08/2012 12:04 PM

Hide Details

From: "Hanrahan, Sean S" <Sean.Hanrahan@bhpbilliton.com>

To: "tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au" <tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au>

Tom

Thanks for letting me know. Could you please arrange for an NOE to be completed and forwarded to us for
record purposes? Upon receipt BMA will provide the appropriate authorisations.

Thanks
Sean

From: tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au [mailto:tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au]
Sent: Sunday, 19 August 2012 1:39 PM

To: Hanrahan, Sean S

Subject: Re: land access for ML Area on Lake Vermont property

Sean,

Last week we lodged the ML Application over the western portion of MDL303 (for future infrastructure).

As per the previous entry notice (November 2011 to March 2012), the area had been surveyed earlier in the
year. Last week we sent a Lake Vermont employee out to the MLA area to mark the posts and confirm the

survey prior to lodgement. This was done outside of having a current entry notice with BMA.

In previous meetings we discussed the upcoming lodgement and activities for the area. On this basis, can |
please request a short letter confirming that BMA was aware of the activities and that you have no objection to

them?

| appreciate this is not your area of the business, however | have sent this to you as that the previous
discussions about these matters have been between us at meetings about the various matters currently on-
foot between BMA and Lake Vermont. | am happy to take this up with your land team should you wish to pass

it on.

Please feel free to give me a call should you wish to discuss.
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Page 2 of 2

Tom

Thomas Northcott
Legal Manager

Jellinbah Resources Pty Ltd

GPO Box 374

Brisbane Qld 4001 Australia

& Phone: +61 7 3877 6702

®  Jdnije( (6)IPErSGRANIRTOIMALion (mobile)
Fax: +61732217119

e-mail : tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au
@  www.jellinbah.com.au

This message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential and/or subject of legal
privilege intended only for use by the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this
message in error and that any dissemination, copying or use of this message or attachment is strictly
forbidden, as is the disclosure of the information therein. If you have received this message in error please
notify the sender immediately and delete the message.
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

| just wanted to check that you received the further information requested for MLA70477?
Kind regards

Tom

Thomas Northcott

Legal Manager

Jellinbah Resources Pty Ltd

GPO Box 374

Brisbane QId 4001 Australia

Phone : +61 7 3877 6702

M&Qﬂ?ﬂ( 6) Personal information (mobile)
B Fax: +617 32217119

@ e-mail : tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au
%  www.jellinbah.com.au

The information in this_email together with any attachments is_intended only for the person or entity to which it is
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

If you have_received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this message
and any copies of this message Trom your computer and/or your computer system network.
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